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From: Schnucks Pricing Settlement Claims Administrator 
<noreply@schnuckspricingsettlement.com>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 8:52 AM
To:
Subject: Schnucks Class Action Settlement

Click here to view this message in a browser window.  

If you are a Missouri resident who purchased wine or 
spirits from Schnucks in Missouri between December 3, 

2015, and February 15, 2023, you qualify for payment from 
a class action Settlement.

To submit a Claim for payment online click here, visit SchnucksPricingSettlement.com, or

call 1-877-664-9133 to obtain a Claim Form. 

The deadline to file a Claim is September 8, 2023.

NO PROOF OF PURCHASE is required to obtain a payment.

A settlement has been reached in a class action lawsuit claiming that Schnucks made false

and misleading price comparisons in its advertisements, on in-store shelf signs, on receipts,

and on its website in connection with the advertisement and sale of wine and spirits 

(“Alcohol Products”). The lawsuit seeks compensation for those individuals who purchased

Alcohol Products during the Class Period. Schnucks disagrees with the claims and allegations

made in the lawsuit and denies any wrongdoing. 

Who is included? You are included in this Settlement as a Settlement Class member if you 

were a Missouri resident who purchased ANY Alcohol Products from a Schnucks store in

Missouri between December 3, 2015, and February 15, 2023. 

What does the Settlement provide? Settlement Class members may be entitled to receive

one of the following monetary payments from the Settlement depending on their number of

eligible Alcohol Product purchases. The dollar value may be reduced pro rata if the $4 million 

dollar Settlement cap is reached.
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Group 1: All Settlement Class members who submit a valid Claim attesting that they

purchased at least one (1) Alcohol Product from Schnucks during the Class Period will

be entitled to a one-time payment of $11.00. No Proof of Purchase is necessary to

receive this one-time payment.

Group 2: All Settlement Class members who submit a valid Claim, to include Proof of

Purchase, demonstrating that they purchased between twenty-five (25) and sixty (60) 

Units of Alcohol from Schnucks during the Class Period will be eligible to recover a one-

time payment of $25.00.

Group 3: All Settlement Class members who submit a valid Claim, to include Proof of

Purchase, demonstrating that they purchased sixty-one (61) or more Units of Alcohol

from Schnucks during the Class Period will be eligible to recover a one-time payment 

of $72.00.

If you are a Schnucks Rewards Member, you may be able to access your Schnucks receipts

by signing into your account on the Schnucks website (nourish.schnucks.com/schnucks-

rewards) or by using the Schnucks Rewards App. Your Schnucks Rewards account will only

save receipts if you used your Schnucks Rewards account during checkout. For instructions

on how to access past receipts using your Schnucks Rewards account, please click here

or visit SchnucksPricingSettlement.com. 

What are your options? Settlement Class members asking for payment must complete and

submit a Claim Form to the Claims Administrator by September 8, 2023. Claim Forms are 

available here or by calling 1-877-664-9133. You also can exclude yourself from or object

to the Settlement on or before September 8, 2023. Unless you exclude yourself, you will give

up any right to sue Schnucks for the claims that this Settlement resolves. You must exclude

yourself from the Settlement Class to start your own lawsuit or be part of any different lawsuit

relating to the claims in this case. A summary of your rights under the Settlement and 

instructions regarding how to submit a Claim, exclude yourself, or file an objection are

available here.

The Court will hold a Fairness Hearing on October 10, 2023. At this hearing, the Court will

consider whether the Settlement is fair, reasonable, and adequate. The Court will also

consider any objections and listen to people who have asked to speak at the hearing. You

may attend the hearing at your own expense, or you may also pay your own lawyer to attend,

but it is not necessary. 
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This Notice is a summary. The Settlement Agreement and more information about the lawsuit

and Settlement are available at SchnucksPricingSettlement.com or by calling toll-free 1-877-

664-9133.
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Epiq Class Action & Claims Solutions, Inc. Re: Leonard Perry v. Schnuck Markets, Inc. 
Our address is P.O. Box 5627 Portland, OR 97228-5627 

If you do not wish to receive future email, click here. 
(You can also send your request to Customer Care at the street address above.)


